





I‘b‘ Vas_ decided L that w ahould ra:tar to the swmary
of the amen‘h mtlg and to Mr, g_g_a'a nta*mt. (

Mr, B(E (Norway) reguested the deletion of the words "either'
and "er" in the last sentence of the paragraph, and also the last parb of
P that sentence beginning with the words 'or to Judge". -
. It was so decided.

aregraph 35, as emended, was adoghod by § votes to nome, with

3 abstentions,

P aph 6

Mr, de SEYNES (Frence) fslt That the c:cond sentence of the
peragraph reforred to a statement made by the French reprosentative,
that were so, the sentence should be redrafted as follows:

"Cortain membera of the Cormiseion were of the opinion th
'the Commiseion was not celled upon to formulate a theory on eco ,
development, but to make definite l'boomnendations likely to lead to v:
progremmes of action, and that the Comissim would not be abls 'l‘-a
assume ite responsibilitiss unlesns called upen to give altvice .’m i;fi
actual ceses." : '

b
KR

Mr, de SDILIERS (Belgium) asked whether, im the French
representative's opinion, the Commission itself should give definite

1 advice to governments or should limit itself to mk‘mg throqgh specie

« mieﬂo

| it frem 'diacnéaing any general pringciples. He suggested that the
pert of the paragraph should be deloted.

matters tn be discussed by the Commission should be limited, Neverth
he would prefer 1t to leave aside far-reaching questions the discuee
- vhich would not have any practical result, Moreover, it was merely a

- matter of drawing up a programme of action for the Economic andsan:lul .

ﬁmilo it .1

s - My. de SELLIZRS



Mr. de SELLIERS (Belgium) feared that the last sentence of

paragraph 6 placed too much importance on the guesilon of co-ordination.

That wes the mein idea, but it ehould be remembered that specialized

. aﬁenciaa should be'able to carry out the work laild down in their regpective
~ statutes without being given directives by organizations which had no

~ direct responsibilities in connexion with those sgenciles,

. Mr, IUBIN (United States of America) felt that the
Secretary-Gonorel end the speclalized agencies could reach agreement
without being given definite instructions, and that the Commission could
bave confidence in them, '

Mr, de SEILIERS (Belgium) eccepted that interpretation,

Mr, LUBIN (United S% tes of America) suggested that the
following text should replace the firet two sentences of paregraph 6:

"The majority of the Ccmulsoicn believed that the concern of
the Commiesion should go beycnd the rere discussion of general
principles and theoretical problems of developwent. They were of
the opinion that the Commiesion should have been given a more active
part in the expansion of this assistance and that 1t had a
respensidility to advise and comment upon the work of the Secretariat

in providing technical assistance, and that the Council would wish
to consider the future role of the Commission in this matter. Some
members were of the opinion that the Commission was not in a position
to assume its responsibility in this field, unless It had the
opportunity to express its views upon concrete cases,"

Mr, de SELLIEF (Belgium) felt that the need for the crmsideration
©f practical problems should be empnasized, Practical problems, and not
the general discussion, should be the Commission's main preoccupation,

Mr, LUBIN (United States of America) proposed the following
text: "Since the concern of the Commissicn involves not only censideration
of the general principles and theoretical problems of technical essistance,
but also the consideration of the practical problems in this field, the
majority of the Crmmissions..". 3

/ Mr, de SELLI"RS




iy

Mr. de SEILIVRS (Belgium) proposed that the word "also" should
be replaced by "end primarily”.

Mr, BOE (Norway) sald that he would vote against the paragraph
1f the amendment submitted by the representative of Belgium was accepted.

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) and
Mr, SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) protested against
the tendency to direct the futwre activity of the Cormission towaerds
discussing technical detaills instead of considering the basic principles,

Mr, de SELLIESS (Belgium) stated that the Cammission should
consider practical problems and not only theoretical ones; 1t had not
been asked to draft treaties on political econcmy.

Mr, BGE (Norway) considered that the establishment of principles
and their application were two equally importent aspects of the Ccmmission's
work, The gemeral principles hed alveady beeh laid down and the Commission
could therefore go on to consider the practical application., Nevertheless, |
the importance of the general principles should never be underestimated,

Mr, LUBIN (United States of America) proposed the following
vording: "Since the ccncern of the Commission involves conslderation of
the practical problems of technical assistance as well as the consideration
of the general principles and theoretical problems, the majority...".

The United States amendment wels adopted by 11 votes to none, with
2 abstentions. -

Paragraph 6, as emended, was adopted by 10 votes to nome, with
2 abstentions.

Paragraph 7 : "

r

Mr. DBUISCH (Cenada) proposed that the phrase "visiting the
countries concerned for such pwrpose, and commenting upcn the recommendatiors
made" should be replaced by the following sentence: "The purpose of this
review would be to utilize the experience of such missicns as a basia for
further work and recammendations in this field",

It was so -ﬁed.

Paragraph 7, as emended, was adopted by 9 votes to nome, with
3 ebstentions.

/Paragraph 8



B/oRe3/om T8
Paragraph 8 (preemble and subeperegrephs (e) end (b))

Mr, BOE (Norwey) read e substitute ext which he had proposed
for the yresmble and subeperagraphs (a) and (b) (B/CN.1/W 56/Add.2).

The CHAIRMAN seid thet, in the circumstances, it would be
better to postpone the dscision on the first part of parsgraph 8 until
all the representatives had hed an opportynity to ccnsider the proposals
submitted by the representative of Norwey, In the meentime, the
Commission could consider sub~peregrephs (c}, (d) end (e).

It wes so sgreed.

Bereqreph 6 (sub-peregreph (o))

A short discussion tock place between the CHAIRMAN,
Me, BOE (Norway) amd Mr, EVAIS (Iaternstional Labour Organization),
a8 the result of which it was decided that sub-paragreph (c) should
be altered to reed es follown: ,

“(c) That e ccnference on advenced tecimical education be
convened in order that under.developed countries might have en
opportunity of leerning snd adopting the practice best sulbed

. %o their needs in this respect."

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialict Republics) pointed
out that the Commission wass not coupetent to convene international
conferc: s, Moreover, the above text did not specify which body
was to ccavene the coaference in question.

Me., BOE (Norwey) expleined that the Commission was not
adorting a recoumendation to the Economic end Social Council, The
Reapporneor's report simply contained the opinions expressed by the
varicus reyresenbatives, In his opinion, UNESCO would be the
gowretart crgen to convene the conference.

The sy towvt of svb-parsgraph (c) of persgraph 8 was sdopted
by 8 votes 1o nore, with 5 absterticms.

Peregraph & (sub-paregreph (d))

| Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) esked
whether sub-persgreph (d) would epply to displaced persons.

/M¥, de SELLIFES

P ——




e e e |
il |

yg%m 78

Mr,des SELLTERS (Belglum), the author of the proposal, explainsd
that the sub~parsgreph would spply to anyons who wished to emigrate and
it would therefore also apply to displaced psrsons, Since verious
countries, especially Cube, hed couplained thaet the immigrents they
recelved were not sufficiently tralned to bo of any use, Mr. de Selliers
thought that immigrants should be granted facilities for technical
training,

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soolaliat Republica) sald that
he would vote sgainst sub-paregreph () since it was also to epply to
displaced persons. - :

Ho consldered that the policy outlined in thet sub-parsgreph was
contrery to the Censral Assewbly's decisioms that it wes easential
above all to encoursge the repatristion of displeced perscns,

Mr, LUBIN (United Btates of Americe) d1d not egreo with
Mr, Morozov. He felt thek, In ¥he field of technical training, there
wes no reason to discriminate ageinst spnyens and there should certainly
not be discriminetion egainst displeced persons. As for the question
of repatriation, it did not cowe within the Commissiovn's competence,
Moreover, the decision concerning the repatriation of displaced persons
should not prevent them from bensfiting by the training which they
could receive under such a progremme emd which might be useful to their

. owWn country.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Boviet Socialist Republics) replying to
Mr, Lubin, steted that certein Powers considered the displaced persoms
canps @8 & source of cheap labour and even &8 a sleve market, The
proposel conialned in sub~paregrsph (d) would simply senction that
intolerable stete of affeirs.

Mr. 4o SELLTIE4s (Bolgium) proposed the eddition of the words
“or their repatristion” after the werds "prior to their migration” in
order to meet tho objJections raised by Mr. Morozov.
In order to cover the views expressed by Mr. EVANS (Internstionel
Labowr Orgenization), he sgreed to insert the words 'vherever precticable”

- . gfter the words “intenied micresnts”.

It wes so_sgreed.

[ie, SIXSENA




added to the end of cub-paregraph (d):
80 8 to improve their edaptabllity to conditions of living lml
to their selected occupation in tho country of destinastion”,

Mr, MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained
that he hed voted egainst that eub-persgreph because he wes opposed to

.ﬁw policy of the Internaticnal Refvgee Organization with regerd to

- displaced persons, That policy was contrery to the General Ascemdly's
‘resolution concerning repatriation.

@ML_B sub-pereereph (o))
o It "'E decided that sub-phregreph (2)_should read ss foll_.o_m
hes’ "(e) that ection she : . spens




